## **Curriculum vitae**

Felix Pitscheider, MSc. Piazza Università 5, 39100 Bolzano (BZ, Italy)

ORCID https://orcid.org/0000-0001-9080-7884

Researchgate https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Felix-Pitscheider?ev=hdr\_xprf

CURRENT POSITION	PhD Student in Mountain Environment and Agriculture, Free University of Bolzano-Bozen		
	The PhD project consists of the work I will be doing within the framework of the ALTROCLIMA project.		
	Research Assistant to the ALTROCLIMA project at the Free University of Bolzano-Bozen		
	Collaboration between the Free University of Bolzano-Bozen and the University of Lausanne that aims at analysing bedload transport trends under rapid climate change.		
EDUCATION			
2019 – 2021	International Master in Environmental Management of Mountain Areas, MSc, Double Degree program, Free University of Bolzano-Bozen and University of Innsbruck		
	Thesis title: "Multi-temporal sediment budgeting by geomorphic change detection in an instrumented debris flow basin"		
	Final mark: 110/110 cum laude		
2015 - 2019	Bachelor degree in Biology, BSc., University of Vienna		
RESEARCH EXPERIENCE			
01.07.2022 – 30.11.2022	Contracted research assistant for the "MoniVa - Monitoring of are affected by storm Vaia (BZ)" project at the Free University of Bolzano-Boz		
	Analyses of surface erosion and runoff in forests affected by windthrow events.		
17.01.2022 – 02.02.2022	Contracted research assistant for the project CoupEvent (Hillslope-channel coupling during extreme events in South-Tyrol), EURAC Bolzano-Bozen		
	Development and testing of a new data-driven approach to assess and map areas susceptible to debris flow release and simultaneously structurally connected to the river network.		
OTHER QUALIFICATIONS			
2022	National (Italian) habilitation for the professional activity as forester/agronomist, Esame di stato per la abilitazione di Dottore Agronomo / Dottore Forestale		

## PUBLICATIONS & CONFERENCE PARTICIPATIONS

A list of my publications and conference submissions can be accessed through my ORCID and Researchgate profile stated above.

## LANGUAGE COMPETENCE

Language	Level	Language	Level	
German	Mother tongue	Italian	C1	
Ladin	Mother tongue	English	C1	